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DENVER, COLORADO 80202·1129 
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RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED SEP 27 2011 

TAS Properties. LLC 
Theodore Schumacher, Registered Agent 
Post Office Box 4367 
Gillene. WY 82717-4367 

Theodore Schumacher 
310 Ross 
Gillene. WY 82716-3726 

Rc: Complaint and Not ice of 
Opportunity for Hearing 
Docket No. SDWA-08-2011-0077 

Dear Mr. Schumacher: 

Enclosed is an administrative "Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing" (complaint) filed 
against TAS Property. LLC and Theodore Schumacher. aka Ted Schumacher (""Powder River Plaza") 
under section 1414 oCthe Safe Drink ing Water Act(SWDA). 42 U.S .C § 300g-3. The U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) alleges in the complai nt (hat TAS Properties. LLC and Theodore 
Schumacher aka Ted Schumacher failed to cOlllp ly with an Admin istrative Order. Docket No. SDWA-08-
2011-0026. issued on February 23. 2011. under section 1414(g) oflhe SDWA. 42 U.S.c. §300g-3(g). 
The violations arc specifically sel out in the complaint. 

By law. Powder River Plaza has {he right to request a hearing regarding the matters set forth in the 
complaint. Please pay particular attention to those parts of the complaint entitled "Opportunity to Request 
a Hearing" and "Failure to File an Answcr." If Powder River Plaza docs not respond to this complaint 
within 30 days of receipt. a default judgment may be entered and the proposed civil penalty may be 
assessed without further proceedings. In Powder River Plaza's answer it Illay request a hearing. Powder 
River Plaza has the right to be represented by an attorney at any stage of these proceedings. 

Whether or not Powder River Plaza requests a hearing. its representatives may confer informally with 
EPA concerning the alleged vio lations or the amount orthe proposed penalty. 
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EPA encourages all parties against whom it files a complaint proposing assessment of a penalty to pursue 
the possibilities of settlement through an informal conference. Any such settlement shall be finalized by 
the issuance ofa final order by the Regional Judicial Ofticer, EPA Region 8. The issuance ofa consent 
agreement shall constitute a waiver of Powder River Plaza's right to request a hearing on any matter to 
which it has stipulated in that agreement. 

A request for an informal conference does not extend the 30·day period during which Powder River Plaza 
must submit a written answer and a request for a hearing. The infonnal conference procedure may be 
pursued as an alternative to, and simultaneously with, the adjudicatory hearing. 

For any questions specific to the violations or penalty, the most knowledgeable people on my stafT 
regarding this matter are Shawn McCaffrey. Environmental Protection Specialist, who can be reached at 
800/227-8917 extension 6515 or (303)312·6515. or Jean Belille, En forcement Attorney. who can be 
reached at 800/227-8917 extension 6556 or (303)312-6556. 

We urge your prompt attention to this matter. 

Enclosurc 

G~rew M. Gaydosh 
Ass istant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement. Compliance 

and Environmental Justice 

cc; Tina Artemis. EPA Regio nall-lcaring Clerk 
Wyoming DEQ (via email) 
Wyoming DOH (via email) 

@ Printed on Recycled Paper 
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IN THE MAHER OF 

TAS Properties, LLC and 
Theodore Schumacher aka 
"Ted Schumacher", 

Respondents, 

Proceeding under § 1414(g) 
of the Safe Drinking Water Act, 
42 U.8.c. § 300g-3(g) 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
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Docket No. SDWA-08- 2011-0Q77 

) COMPLAINT AND NOTICE OF 
) O PPORTUN ITY FO R HEARING 
) 
) 
) 
) 

COMPLAINT 

This civil administrative Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for I learing (Complaint) is 

issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United States Environmental 

Protection Agency (EPA) by § 1414(g)(3) of the Safe Drinking Water Act, as amended (the 

SDWA), 42U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3). Section 1414(g)(3) of the SDWA authorizes the 

Administrator of EPA to assess an administrative civil penalty against any person who violates, or 

fails or refuses to comply with, an order issued under § 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S .C. 

§ 300g-3(g). 

The complainant in this action is the Assistant Regional Administrator, Office of 

Enforcement, Compliance and Environmental Justice, EPA Region 8, who has been duly 

authorized to institute this action. This proceeding is subject to EPA's "Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing the Administrative Assessmen t of Civil Penalties and the Revocation or 

Suspension ofPcrmits ," 40 C.F.R. part 22 (Consolidated Rules of Practice) (Complainant's 

Exhibit 1). 
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GENERAL ALLEGATIONS 

The following general allegations apply to each count of this Complaint: 

I. TAS Properties, LLC and Theodore Schumacher aka "Ted Schumacher" 

(Rcspondents) are a corporation and an individual respectively and. therefore, 

"persons" as that teml is deli ned in § 140 I (12) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 3001(12), 

and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Respondents own and/or operate thc Powder River Plaza 

public water System (the System), located in Johnson County, Wyoming, for the 

provision to the public of piped watcr for human consumption. 

2. The System has at least 19 service connections or regularly serves atleasl 25 

individuals at least 60 days out orthe year and is therefore a "public water system" 

as that tenn is defined in § 140 1(4) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300f(4), and 40 

C.F.R. § 141.2. The System is also a "transient, non~community water system" as 

that term is defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. 

3. ;\s an owner and/or operator of a public water Systcm. Respondents are each a 

"supplier of water" as that term is defined in § 1401(5) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 300f(5), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Respondents arc therefore subject to the 

requirements of part B of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g et seq., and its 

implementing regulations, 40 C.F.R. part 141 (also known as the National Primary 

Drinking Water Regulations or NPDWRs). 

4. The source of the System's water is ground water from two wells which provide 

water that is treated with chlorination for disinfection. 
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5. On February 23,2011, in accordance with § 1414(g) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 300g-3(g), EPA issued an Administrative Order, Docket No. 

SDWA-OS-2011-0026 (the Order) to Respondents, citing violations of the 

NPDWRs. A copy of the Order is attached to this Complaint (Complainant's 

Exhibit 2). 

6. Respondents are required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 to monitor the System's water for 

total coliform bacteria at least once per quarter. EPA has notified the Respondents 

that they must take one sample each quarter during the year. 

7. Respondents are also required by 40 C.F .R. § 141.23 to monitor the System's water 

for nitrate within 30 days or receipt of the Order and per the regulations thereafter. 

S. l3y letter dated May 9, 2011, EPA notified Respondents that they were in violation 

ufthe Order. A copy orthat letter is attached to this Complaint (Complainant's 

Exhibit 3). 

9. By letter dated June 14,2011, EPA again notified Respondents that they were in 

violation of the Order. A copy oflhat letter is attached to this Complaint 

(Complainant's Exhibit 4). 

COUNTS OF VIOLATION 

Count I 
Failure to Monitor for Nitrate 

10. The Order on page 2 in paragraph 12 of the "Order" section required Respondents 

to monitor the System's water for nitrate within 30 days of receipt of the Order, and 

per the regulations thereafter as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.23 . 
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11. The Ordcr was mailed to 2 different addresses, was not accepted at one, and was 

finally accepted at the other address on March 8, 2011. 

12. Respondents violated the Order by failing to monitor for nitrate within 30 days of 

receipt of this Order by April 8,2011. 

Coun t II 

Failure to Monitor for Total Coliform Bactcr ia 

13. The Order, on page 2, in Paragraph II of the "Order" section, required Respondents 

to monitor the System's water quarterly for total coliform as required by 40 C.F.R. 

§141.21. 

14. Respondents violated the Order by failing to monitor the System's water for total 

coliform bacteria during the 1st quarter (January - March) of2011. 

Count III 

Failure to Rcport Coliform Monito ring Violations to EPA 

15. The Order, on page 2, in paragraph 11 of the "Order" section, required Respondents 

to comply with 40 C.F.R. § 141.21(g)(2) by reporting any failure to comply with 

coliform monitoring requirements under 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 to EPA within ten 

days after the System's discovery of the violation. 

16. Respondents violated the Order by failing to report to EPA that no total coliform 

sampling was done in the first quarter of 20 11. 

PROPOSED ADM INISTRATI VE C IVIL PENAL TV 

This Complaint proposes that EPA assess an administrative penalty against Respondents. 

EPA is authorized to assess an administrative civil penalty according to § 1414(g)(3) of the 
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SDWA, 42 U.S.C. § 300g-3(g)(3), for violation of an administrative order issued under § 1414(g) 

of the SDWA. The amount may be up to $32,500 for violations occurring after January 12,2009. 

(The original statutory amount of $25,000 has been adjusted for inflation pursuant to 40 C.F.R. 

part 19.) 

EPA has determined the proposed penally amount in accordance with § 14\4 of the 

SDWA, 42 U.S .c. § 300g-3. Taking into account the seriousness of the violation, the population 

at risk, and other appropriate factors, including Respondent's degree of willfulness and/or 

negligence, history of noncompliance, and ability to pay, as known to EPA at this time, EPA 

proposes to assess an administrative civil penalty of $1 ,250.00 jointly against Respondents for 

their violations of the Order. 

OPPORTUNITY TO REOUEST A HEARING 

As provided in § 1414(g)(3)(B) of the SDWA, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(g)(3)(B), Respondents 

have the right to request a public hearing to contest any material fact alleged in this Complaint. to 

contest the appropriateness of the proposed penalty and/or to assert that it is entitled to judgment as 

a matter of law. 

If Respondents wish to request a hearing, Respondents must file a written answer in 

accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 22.15 and 22.42 within thirty (30) calendar days aflcr this 

Complaint is served. If this Complaint is served by mail , Respondents have an additional five (5) 

calendar days, pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.7(c), in which to lile their answer. 

If Respondents request a hearing in their answer, the procedures provided in 40 C.F.R. part 

22, subpart 1, will apply to the proceedings, and the Regional Judicial Officer will preside. 

However, Respondents have the right under the SDWA to elect a hearing on the record in 

accordance with § 554 of the Administrative Procedure Act,S U.S.C. §§ 551 et~. ("APA"). 
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For Respondents to exercise this right, the answer must include a speci fic request for a hearing. on 

the record in accordance with 5 U.S.C. § 554. Upon such request, the Regional Hearing Clerk 

will re-caption the pleadings and documents in the record as necessary. (See 40 C.F.R. § 22.42. ) 

Pursuant to such a request, subpart I will not apply to the proceedings and an Administrative Law 

Judge from Washington, D.C., will preside. 

The answer must be in writing. An original and one copy of the answer must be sent to: 

Tina Artemis 
Region 8 Ilearing Clerk (8RC) 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver, CO 80202 

A copy of the answer must also be sent to the attorney whose name and address are 

provided in the signature block at the end of this Complaint. 

FAILURE TO FILE AN ANSWER 

If Respondents do not file a written answer with the Regional Hearing Clerk at the address 

:Ibove within thirtv (30) days of receipt of this Complaint. Respondents may be subject to a 

default order requiring payment of the full penalty proposed in this Com plaint. 

EPA may obtain a default order according to 40 C.F. R. § 22.17. 

REOUIREMENTS FOR ANSWER 

The answer must clearly and directl y admit , deny, or explain each of the factual allegations 

contained in this Complaint with regard to which Respondents have any knowledge. The answer 

must state (I) any circumstances or arguments Respondents allege to constitute grounds of 

defense. (2) any facts Respondents dispute, (3) whcther and on what basis Respondents oppose the 



Powder River Plaza 
Complaint and Notice of Opportunity for Hearing 
Page 7 of9 

proposed penalty, and (4) whether Respondents request a hearing. Failure to admit, deny. or 

explain anv material f .. ctual allegation contained in this Com plain t shall constitute an 

admission orthat a llegation. 

OUICK RESOLUTION 

Respondents may resolve this proceeding at any time by paying the penalty amount 

proposed in this Complaint. Respondents may make this payment by (1) sending a cashier's or 

certified check for this amount, including the name and docket number of th is case, payable to 

"Treasurer, United States of America," to the address below to the U.S. Environmental Protection 

Agency, Fines and Penalties, Cincinnati Finance Center, P.O. Box 979077. St. Louis, MO, 

63197-9000, and (2) filing a copy of the check with Tina Artemis, Region 8 I learing Clerk (8R.C). 

at the address on the preceding page. 

If Respondents make this payment within 30 days of receiving this Complaint, they need 

not file an answer. Such payment waives Respondents' ri ght to contest the allegat ions and to 

appeal any final order resulting from this Complaint. See § 22.1 8 of the Rules of Practice for more 

explanation of the quick resolution process. 

SETTLEMENT CONFERENCE 

EPA encourages exploring settlement possibilities through informal settlement 

negotiations. However. failing to file an llnSWer mav lead to a default order. even if 

settlement negotiations occur. The parties may simultaneously pursue settlement and proceed 

with administrative litigat ion. I r a sett lement is reached, its terms shall be expressed in a written 

consent agreement. signed by the parties and incorporated into a final order signed by the 
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Presiding Officer. Any request for settlement negotiations should be directed to the attorney 

named below. 

Dated this 0)") , 20 I!.. 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 8 

'j~mplainant. 

! Andr9""M. Gaydosh 
~tant Regional Administrator 
Office of Enforcement, Compliance and 

Environmental Justice 

']/·~ ~ fA. '''/ . 



CERTifiCATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that the original and a copy of the COM PLAINT AND 
NOTICE Of OPPORTUN ITY FOR IIEARING with all Exhibi ts were hand-carried to the 
Regional Hearing Clerk, EPA, Region 8.1595 Wynkoop Street, Denver, Colorado, and that true 
copies of the same were sent to the following addresses by CERTIF IED MAIL/RETURN 
RECEIPT REQUESTED: 

Date: 9/ 21 120 It 

TAS Properties, LLC 
Theodore Schumacher, Registered Agent 
Post Office Box 4367 
Gillette, WY 82717-4367 
Certified mail, relurn receipt requested 
No. 

Theodore Schumacher 
310 Ross 
Gillette, WY 82716-3726 
No. 

Oy: IVtl-- I~ ~~ArI; 
jithMcTCman 
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§21.13 

approve or disapprove tbe State issued 
statement, in accordance with the re· 
quirements of § 21.5. 

(2) The Regional Administrator will 
periodically review State program per
formance. In the event of State pro
gram deficiencies the Regional Admin
istrator will notify tbe State of such 
deficiencies. 

(3) During t h at period that any 
State's program Is classified as defi
cient, statements issued by a State 
shall also be sent to the Regional Ad
ministrator for review. The Regional 
Administrator shall notify the State, 
the applicant, and the SBA of any de
termination subsequently made, in ac
cordance with §21.5. on any such state
ment. 

(1) If within 60 days after notice of 
such deficiencies has been provided, 
the State has not taken corrective ef
forts, and if the deficIencies Signifi
can t ly affect the conduct of the pro
gram, the Regional Administrator, 
after sufficient notice bas been pro
vided to the Regional Director of SBA, 
shall withdraw the approval of the 
State program. 

(11) Any State whose program is with
drawn and whose deficiencies have been 
corrected may later reapply as pro
vided in §21.12(a). 

(g) Funds appropriated under section 
106 of the Act may be utilized by a 
State agency authorized to receive 
such funds in conducting this program. 

§ 21.13 Effect o f certification upon au-
thori ty to enforce applicable stand
ards. 

The certIfication by EPA or a State 
for SBA Loan purposes in no way con
stitutes a determination by EPA or the 
State that the fac1l1ties certified (a) 
will be constructed within the time 
specified by an applicable standard or 
(b) will be constructed and installed in 
accordance with the plans and speci
fications submitted in the application, 
will be operated and maintained prop
erly, or will be applied to process 
wastes which are the same as described 
in tbe appl1cation. The certification in 
no way constitutes a waiver by EPA or 
a State of its authority to take appro
priate enforcement action against the 
owner or operator of such fac1l1ties for 
violations of an applicable standard. 

() ~1 I Y 
COMPlAINANTS 

EXHIBIT NO. I 

40 CFR Ch. I (7-1-08 Edilion) 

PART 22-CONSOlIDATED RULES 
OF PRACTICE GOVERNING THE 
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSESSMENT OF 
CIVIL PENALTIES AND THE . REV
OCATION/TERMINATION OR SUS
PENSION OF PERMITS 

Subpart A-General 

Sec. 
22.1 Scope of this part. 
22.2 Use of number and gender. 
22.3 Definlt1ons. 
22.4 Powers and duties of t h e Environ

mental Appeals Board, Regional Judicial 
Officer a.nd Presiding Officer; disquali
fication: witbdrawal, and reassignment. 

22.5 Filing, service. and form of all filed 
documents; business confidentiality 
claims. 

22.6 F1l1ng and service of rulings, orders and 
decisions. 

22.7 Computation a.nd extension of time. 
22.8 Ex parte discussion of proceeding. 
22.9 Examination of documents filed. 

Subpart 8-Parties and Appearances 

22.10 Appearances. 
22.11 Intervention and non-party briefs. 
22.12 Consol1datlon and severance. 

Subpart C-Prehearing Procedures 

22.13 Commencement of a proceeding. 
22.14 Complaint. 
22.15 Answer to the complaint. 
22.16 Motions. 
22.17 Default. 
22.18 Quick resolution; settlement; alter-

native dlsput.e resolution. . 
22.19 PreheaTing Information exchange; pre

bearing conference; other discovery. 
22.20 Accelerated decision: decision to dis

miss. 

Subpart D-Heoring Procedures 

22.21 Assignment of Presiding Officer; 
scheduling the hearing. 

22.22 Evidence. 
22.23 Objections and offers of proof. 
22.24 Burden of presentation; burden of per

suasion; preponderance of the evidence 
standard. 

22.25 F1llng the transcript.. 
22.26 Proposed findings, conclusions, a.nd 

order. 

Subpart E-lnitial Decision and Motion to 
Reopen a Hearing 

22.27 Initial deoision. 
22.28 Motion to reopen a bearing. 

232 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGE~Y 
REGION 8 2011 FEB n 

IN THE MATTER OF: 

TAS Propenit::s, LtC and 
Tht::oJorc Schumacher aka 
"Ted Schllnwr.:her", 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

____ ~Rsc~~'P~o~nd~c~n~tsc .. ________________ ) 

P::',~'- ~ 

Docket No. SDWA-08- Z0Tl - 0026 

ADMINISTRA TIVE ORDER 

J. This Ordl;:f is Issued under the authority vested in the Administrator of the United Slales 
i::nvirunmc!ltai PrOl(;~'lion Agency (EPA) by [hI.! S<lfe Drinking Wfllcr Act. 42 U ,S,C. ~* 3001' t'f 
\r!q. (the Act), us properly di.:kgated to the undersigned officials. 

1 lAS Properti es. LtC and Ted Schumacher (Respondents) nrc a corporation and 
mdividual rcspeclivl.'ly under Wyoming law that own ami/or operatt:: the Po\'.:der RI\~;r Plal.a 
Water SYSWIll (the system), wh ich provides piped water to the public in Johnson Coun ty. 
\V YiJming, for hUlllan consumpti on. 

3 The sySh:"r!l is supplied by a grl)und ' ... ·uter source consisting oflwo wells \\hil:h prOVide 
wall'r that IS treated wi lh chlorination for di:;inf(;ction. 

~ The syslem has approximately 19 service connections and/or regulnrly serves 31 least 25 
iIlJI\'idua[s daily alleast60 days out orthe year. Therefore. the s)'stem is~! "public wal~r 

s)'skm" as defined in § I .. WJ(4) of the Act, 42 U.S.c. § 300f(4), and 40 C.F.R. § 141.2. Th~ 
system is also a "'transient. non-community \Vat!;!r system" as defined in 40 C.F.R. § 141.2, 

5 ResromicI1t s are subject to tht.: ACI and the Na tionul Primary Drinking Wfl\ cr Regulatiuns 
(drinking wat~r regulations) al 40 c.r-.R. part 1-11. The drinking w<lter regulations arc 
"applicable requirements" as ddined in § 14 14(j) or the Act, 42 U.S.c. § 300g-3(i). 

6. The drinking water rcguJEltions includc monitoring requirements. EPA has sent 
Rcsponcknts annual notifications of lhe specifit.' monitoring requirements that apply to Ihe 
SyS1CIO 

VIOLATIONS 

7. Respondents ure n.:qUJred 10 moni tor the system' s wuler qU:.!.rtcrly for total coli form 
bacteria. 40 C.F.R. § 1-11.2 I. Respondcnts failed 10 monitor the s)stcm's watt.:r for 101:11 
coliform bacteria during the ~(h (Oc tober - December) quarter of 2009, ~"J (/\pril - Junc) quarter 
01'20 I O. yd (July - Septemlxr) quaner of 201 0, and Ihe 4th qUilner of20 I O. and. Ihcrdore, 
violated thIS rcC[uircmclll 
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8 Rcspondcllts arc requ ired to monitor lhe sys tem's wuter nnn ually fo r n!lrUlc. 40 C.F.R. 
* 141.~3(d). Respondent f<l ilcd to monitor the system' S waleI' (or nitrate during 2010. and, 
lh(!reforc. violated this rCljuircmcnt. 

9, RespondcllIs arc required to repon any failure to meet a colilonn monitoring requirement 
to EPA no lalcr than 10 days after leaming of this \·iolation. 40 C.F.R. § 141.21 (g)(2), 
Respondents did not notify EPA ofthc violations cited in pa/'ilgraph 7. above. nnd. therdort.!. 
\iolatcd this requIrement 

10. Respondents nrc required to report a!l~' failure to comply with any ofth l.! drinking waler 
regulations 10 EPA wilhJl1 ~S hours (cxcept where the dnnking water regubtion:s ~pccif~ a 
diOcrent reportmg period). ~o CF.R. * 14 I 31 (b). Respondents failed to report th..: \·iolnt1011 
listed in p:1.Tagraph S. above. to EPA and. therefore. \'iolntcd this requirement. 

ORDER 

Based on the Jbo\ e \ iolations. Respondents are ordered 10 perfonn the following actions 
upon Respondents' receipt oflhis Order (un less a different deadline is snccificd below): 

11 Rc:;pondenls sholl lllonitor the system's w[l\cr quanerly for total coliform bacteria.:ls 
required by 40 CT.R, * 141.21. Respondents shall rerol1 nnalYlical rc:sult!'O 10 EPA v.ithin Ihe 
first 10 days following the month in whieh sampk results WeT\! received. as required b) ~O 
C.F.R. § 1 ~ 1.31 (a). Respondents shall repon any violation of the total coliform monitoring 
rcqUlrcmenls to EPA with in 10 days of discovery, as required by 40 C.F.R. § t41.2 1(g)(2). 

12. Within 30 da)'~ of receipt of Ihis Order. and per the rcgulalions thereafter. Respondents 
~hall monitor the system's water for nitrate. 40 C. F.R. § 141.23. Respondents shall repO!1 
iUlalytieal rcsuh~ 10 EPA wnhinlhe first 10 days following the month in which sample results 
were rccciwd. as required by 40 C.F.R. § 141.3J{a). Respondents shall report any violation of 
the IHtr~l1C monitoring requirements to EPA within 48 hours of the vio lat ion (lcclIrrmg. as 
reqUIred by 40 C. 1'= .R. § I ~ 1.3 I (b). 

I J. Rcspondel11~ . .;hall Jiro:ct illl reporting required by this Order to: 

U.S. EPA Region 8 (8P·W-D\v) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 

Denver, CO 80202· 1129 

@ P""I~>d on Rer:ycled Paper 
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GENERAL PROVISIONS 

1-1. This Order docs no! constitute a \vaiver. suspension, or modification of any Tequin.:m.:nt 
of the A~l or drinking water regu lations. Issuance of this Order is not all election by EPA to 
forgo any civil or niminal action . 

15. Violation of :m)' part of this Order or the drinking water Tl.:gulations may subjtCl 
Respondcllts 10 a civil penalty of up to $37.500 (as adjllsted lor inflation) per day of\"iolallon. 
42 USC. § 300g-3 , 40 C.F.R. part 19. 

Issucd: , -iwutU&( ~_, 20 I I. 

:v\icllacl T. Risner. Direcwr 
Dn\·id Janik. Surervisory Attorney 
Legul Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcemem, Compliance 
and Environmentul Jllstic(! 

',...~ 
, ' -\ ( .1'"._ .. 

Arturo Palomares. Director 
Waler·1 ~clmicaJ J:.nfor,.;cmcnl Pr0e.r:llll 
Ol"llcc of Enforcement Cornplj,lllCt' 
:md J.:nvironmenlal Justice 

@ Primed on R(!r;yclcd Pi/per 



COWtAINANfS 
ErRIBIT NO. 3 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGEN CY 
REGION 8 

Ref: 8 ENF· W 

CERTIFIED MAIL .4 
RETURN RECl'l ;'"1" REQUESTED 

'['AS Propcnies. LI.C 

1595 Wynkoop Street 
DENVER, CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800·2:27·8917 
http://vMw.epa.gov/region08 

t.iA Y 0 9 2011 

Theodore Sc!Hltll:l(;ilcl", Rcgislt:fCd Agent 
P.O. Box 4367 
(jiJ[(.'ltC'. \VY 82717··'067 

DL"ur 1\1r. Schumacher: 

Rc: Violation or AdministrativC' Order 
Docket No. SOWA-08-2011-0026 
Powder RivL"f Plar.a 
PWS ID;; WY5601547 

On February 23, 20 II, the US Environmental Protection Ag<..'ncy ([PA) issued an 
Adminislrulivc Order (the Order), Docket No. SOW'-\-08-20 I I -0026, ordering you ,md/o )' TAS 
Properties, LLC <1:; owner and/or operator orlhe Powder Rivf:f Plaza Public \Vater System (the 
system) to L"omply \vith varioLls drinking water regulations issued by EPA under the Safe 
Drinking Water :\:;\ ( the Act). 42 U.S .c. Section 300r~~. 

Our rc.:onh indicate that you andJor TAS Properties. LtC (Respondents) are in violation 
dlhe Administrative Oruer. Among other things. the Order included the following requin.:Ill.:nt 
{qllOll.!d from item 12. of the Ord~r section on page 2 of the Order): 

I. Within 30 :.lays of receipt of this Order. and per the regulati ons there:utier. Respondcllls 
shull monitor the ~yslem's water for nit rate. 40 C.F.R. § 141.23. Rcspond...:nts shall rcpmt 
analytical result:; to EPA within the lirs\ 10 days folJo\ving the month in which sampk result:; 
were received, a:-; n.:quired by 40 C.F.R. § 141.31 (a). Respondents shall repon any violation of 
the nitrate monitoring requirements to EPA within 48 hours o f the violation occurring. as 
l"':ljuircJ by 40 C. F.R. § 141.3 I (b). 

Respondents did not monitor for nit rate within 30 days of receipt orlhis Order 
(April 8, ::Wll) and !ilil~d to rcpon this violat ion to EPA. Please conduci this sampling 
immediately and suomit the rl!sults 10 EPA. 



EPA is ('o:lsidering aJditional enforcement uction as a result ofthl.! non-l.!umpliullcL' with 
the Order. Viobt ing an admi nistrativc order may lead to (I) a pcnalty of lip to 537.500 pcr day 
pt:r violati ,m or [hI! Order. und/or (2) a court injunction ordering compliam:c. 

If you hav;: any quest ion~ or wish to have an informal conference with EPA, you may 
contact Shawn M,;Cuffrcy at 1-800-127-8917, extension 6515 o r (303) 312·6515, Any questions 
from your <lllomeys should be dircc ted to David Rochlin, Senior Eni"orcemt:1l1 Allomey. 
at (303) 3 12·6892 or at the !ollowing address: 

David Rochlin 
Senior Enforcemcnt Attorncy 
U.S. EPA, Region 8 (8-ENF-L) 
1595 Wynkoop Street 
Dcnver. Colorado 80202-1 J 29 

We urgr.: y:mr prompt attention to this mat1er. 

Lisa Kahn. Team Lender 
Drinking Water Enforcement Program 
Office of Enforcement, CumplialH:c 

and Environmental Justic<: 

cc: Tina Artemis. EPA Regional I learing Clerk 
Wyoming J)EQ (v ia emai l) 
Wyoming DOH (via I!lTI"i!) 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENC Y 
REGION 8 

Rd', 8 EN!'-W 

l'EKTIFIED MI\II. 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

TAS Properties, ! .Le' 

1595 Vl/ynkoop Street 
DENVER. CO 80202·1129 

Phone 800·227·8917 
htlp:llwww.epa.gov/regfon08 

JUN I 4 2011 
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.;: c· ." ~.' I~.""'.l 

Theodore Schumacher, Registered Agent 
P.O. /3m( 4367 
Gillette. wy 827\7-4367 

I)l,;ar MT. Schumacher: 

Re : Violation of Administrative Order 
llocket No. 5DWI\-08-2011 -0026 
Pov.'cler River Plrur..<l 
I'WS ID # WY5601547 

On February 23, 2011, the US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued an 
Administrative Order (the Order), Doc,ket No. SDWA·08·20 11-0026, ordering you nnd/or TAS 
Properties, LLC as owm:r and/or operalor of the Powder River PI<17'<'1 Public Water Systt:m (thl! 
system) to comply with various drinking water regulations issued by EPA under the Safe 
Drinking Water Act (lhe AC1), 42 U.S.C. Section 3001'£1 se9. 

Our records indicate that you and/or TAS Properties, LLC (Respondents) arc again in 
violation of the Administrative Order. Among other things, thc Order induded the following 
rcquirement (quOIt:d from ilCm 11. of the: Ordcr section on page 2 of the Order): 

l. Respondents shall monitor the system' s waterqu<lrterly lor total coliform bacteria. as 
n!quired by .. 10 c.r.R. § 141.21. Respondents shall report analyticnl results to EPA within 
the tirst 10 days following the month in which sample results were receivcd, as required 
by olO C.F .R. § 141.31 (u). Respondents shall repon any violation of the total coliform 
monitoring rcquirements to EPA wi thin 10 days of discovery. as required by 40 C.F.R. 
! 141.21 (g)(2). 

Respondents did nol monitor for total coliform bacteria 011 the system during the 
1'1 quurter (J anmlf)" March) 01'201/ and failcd to report this viulation to EPA 



EPA is considering additional enforcement action as a n:sult or the non-compliance with 
the Order. Violating an administrative order may lead to (I) a penalty of up \0 S37.500 per day 
per violation oflhc Order. and/or (2) a court injunction ordering complinm:c. 

I f you have any questions or wish to have ,l/l informal conference with EPA yotl mny 
contact Shawn McCaffrey at 1-800-227-8917. extension 6515 or (303) 312-6515. Any qu(.·stions 
from your attorneys should be dircct(.·d to David Rochlin. Senior Enforcement Attorney. 
at (303) 312-6892 or at the lo llowing address: 

David Rochlin 
Senior Enforcement Attorney 
US. EPA. Region 8 (8 ·ENF·l) 
J 595 Wynkoop Street 
Denver. Colorado 80202-1129 

We urge your prompt attention to this mailer. 

I.isa Kahn, Team Leader 
Drinking Water Enforcement Program 
Onicc of Enforcement. Compliance 
and Environmental J~lsticc 

cc: Tina Artr.:mis, EPA Regionall leming Clerk 
Wyoming DEQ (v ia email) 
Wyoming 001 i (v ia email) 
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